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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS o
 REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) >

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

4. Al services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
~ this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process.

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
- agreement of the parties.

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity
(45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http:/Awww state wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/notice Confidentiality.pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases to obtain information to enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liability company, partnership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that | am authorized to sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid. '

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications. -

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation. ' '

4. Al quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division.
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev. 12/15/09
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PRODUCT COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST FORM

This form shall be completed in its’ entirety by the vendor, and submitted as part of the vendor's
bid package.

SECTION | - (TEM #1_- COMPACT PORTABLE SIGN STAND

1) This section not applicable (this item is not being bid)?

2) Stand manufacturer: E 1457—2)211) /}/ E_/’#‘—
3) Stand trade name and mode! number: C_‘ 40 2 - D‘D

4) Stand is FHWA approved as meeting all applicable NCHRP-350 or MASH crash testing

I

requirements when used with all signs described under bid items 3 through 39 (except ftem #24), C SA | ]

and on all roadways (Speed Limit 25 MPH to 70 MPH)?

5) List all applicable individual FHWA acceptance letter reference numbers below for which

statement #4 is based on.

w2 - 07 Lo -1 WwW2-5k

6) Stand capable of holding 36" and 48" diamond roll-up signs a minimum of 12" off the ground? Yes
Lo~ 1 1

7) By bidding this Contract, Vendor agrees to extend to the WVDOH a four (4) year warranty Yes

against defects in workmanship, parts, and materials? B -

PRINT NAME: Ziﬂ&?&) ~2—t mALL-
oo BASTELD INGSAC Jusd 2160
DATE: 9 2o

PAGE 1
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PRODUCT COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST FORM

This form shall be completed in its' entirety by the vendor, and submitted as part of the vendor's

bid package.

SECTION Il - ITEM #2 - LARGE, ALUMINUM SUBSTRATE SIGN AND OVERSIZED ROLL-UP SIGN PORTABLE SIGN STAND

1) Thissection not applicable (this item is not being bid)? Yes
2) Stand manufacturer:___Eﬁﬁ[&QA MAF‘/_M .
3) Stand trade name and model number: X' 86\5"‘ m

4) Stand is FHWA approved as meeting all applicable NCHRP-350 or MASH crash testing Yes, No
requirements when used with all signs described under bid items 3 through 39, and 80 ga aluminum QY
substrate signs not larger than 48X48 (DIAMOND), 60X30 (HORIZONTAL RECTANGLE), 36X60 ‘
(VERTICAL RECTANGLE), 48" (OCTAGON), 48" (SQUARE), OR 48" (TRIANGLE), and on all roadways
(Speed Limit 25 MPH to 70 MPH)?
5) List all applicable individual FHWA acceptance letter reference numbers below for which
statement #4 is based on.

LWL~ 0% w2 —~\3 w2-~56

6) Stand, as supplied, capable of holding 0.080 aluminum 48" diamond signs, 48" octagon signs, 48” Yes No
triangte signs, 36x60 vertical rectangle signs, 60x30 horizontal rectangle signs, and smaller signs, as well -
as roll-up signs as large as 60x60 square?
7) Stand designed such that the sign mounting height will be 12 in to 24 in off of the ground? Yes No

[

8) Stand to be supplied with a adjustable mast, adjustable brackets for rigid signs, and an Yes No
adjustable roll-up sign bracket? [
9) Supplied roll-up sign bracket accommodates all of the horizontal rib sizes detailed as part of this Yes No
Contract? 1
10) By bidding this Contract, Vendor agrees to extend to the WVDOH a four (4) year warranty Yes No
against defects in workmanship, parts, and materials? o

PRINT NAME: 5"&9&&& 25 WA -

SIGN NAME: % .)\MM‘/

NAME OF VENDOR:____ %d*{;% M@Tﬁ\-‘?—" /“604’ ‘5léﬂ)

DATE: 1 / D10

t ¥
PAGE 2
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PRODUCT COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST FORM

This form shall be completed in its' entirety by the vendor, and submitted as part of the vendor's

bid package.

SECTION i - ITEMS 3 THROUGH 39 - ROLL-UP SIGNS

1) This section not applicable (these items not being bid)?

2) Sign manufacturer:_%ﬁﬁ@ U\n% N

3) Sheeting manufacturer and product code for sheeting being used: ?> VV\\ Q{) 2"‘{‘

4) Sign manufacturer is certified by the sheeting manufacturer for manufacturing traffic signs using the
sheeting manufacturer's material?

5) In cases where the splicing of roll-up sign material fabric is required as noted within the Contract
specifications, the splice is to be accomplished by the method described within the Contract specifications?

6) All vertical, horizontal, or diagonal ribs designed to pivot about a metallic (rivet) pivot point meeting the
specifications herein?

7) With the exception of the vertical rib of non-diamond signs (excluding stop signs) , the ends of the ribs on
all signs to slide into a cloth pocket meeting the material, manufacturing, and dimensional requirements
contained herein?

8) Vertical ribs of all non-diamond signs (excluding stop signs) o be attached and secured to signs
using Hook & Loop material as described herein?

9) All metal parts of the vinyl flag deployment system, when required, to be stainless steel, electro-deposit
zinc coated steel, hot-dip galvanized steel, or powder coated steel?

10) Flag staffs made using fiberglass or other material similar to the sign ribs, and have a minimum section
modulus equal to that of a 1/8" thick x 1" wide rib (0.002604 in * 3)?

11) Flag staffs sufficiently long enough to hold the flags completely above the sign face?
12) No hand tightening of any components required to hold the flags in the deployed position?

13) When deployed, the two flags extend symmetrically (about the vertical centerline) up and out from their
mounting point along the vertical rib, with the fiags held in position completely above the sign face, and with
each staff at an angle of 30 to 60 degrees from the vertical centerfine of the sign?

14) For pédicular signs and overlay plaques requiring hook and loop (H&L) strips for temporary overiay
attachment, the hook (“coarse”) side of the H&L is attached to the sign faces, and the loop (“fuzzy”) side of
the H&L is attached to the back face of the overlays?

- 15) All signs to present a finished, professional look to the motorist with no sagging of the sign matérial?
16) Signs to include anti-kite H&L loops attached to the back faces of the signs for connection around the
ribs of the signs (manufacturer shall determine appropriate locations for anti-kite H&L strips)?

17) H&L material to be fastened near the vertical center of one of the horizontal end points on each sign,
and to be oriented such that when the sign is rolied up on the vertical rib the H&L material will encircle the

sign and hold it in the rolled up storing position?

18) All signs to have‘ a permanent sticker affixed to the non-reflective face with the wording “PROPERTY
OF WVDOH" in %" minimum legend size?

19) Rib sizes, rib locations, rib lengths, corner pocket locations, and rotation point locations to be in
substantial conformance as shown in the supplemental drawings included within the Contract?

20) Identification to be printed in the margin for convenient indication of the sign message when the sign is
rolled up for storage? :

PRINT NAME: éf_@f%»«) 2 LV

Yes
Yes No
K)L
Yes No
o
Yes No
,;
Yes No
F—
Yes No
N
Yes No
o
Yes, No
S
Yes No
o7
Yes No
L
Yes No
Y~
Yes No
D
Yes No
o7
Yes No
P
Yes No
$<4
Yes No
Ve
Yes No
VA~
Yes No
e

SIGN NAME:

NAME OF VENDOR:__ %%’é 7224 //g‘f%{,/%/@% ~/57)

DATE: 4/%/ o

A\Y 4 ’l
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' RFQ No.

- STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division B

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No contract or renewal of any contraci-?n—a'i} be awarded by the state or any of its
political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospeciive vendor or a related party to the
vendor or prospective vendor is a debior and the debt owed is an amount greater than one ihousand dollars in the
aggregate.

DEFINITIONS:

“Debt” means any assessment, premium, penally, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any of its
political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers' compensation
premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinguent or due and required to be paid to the state or any of its
political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

“Debtor” means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company or any other form or
business association owing a debt to the state or any of its political subdivisions. “Political subdivision” means any county
commission; municipality; county board-of education; any instrumentality established by a county or municipality; any
separate ‘corporation or instrumentality established by one or more counties or municipalities, as permitted by law; or any
public body charged by law with the performance of a government function or whose jurisdiction is coextensive with one
or more counties or municipalities. “Related party” means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership,
.association, limited liability company or any other form or business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any
vendor by biood, marriage, ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest
with the vendor so that the party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other
consideration from performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent
of the total contract amount.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant
to chapter eleven of this code, workers' compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and the
matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not in
default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor affirms and
acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE
Vendor's Name: Eﬁfﬁ/‘) /4/@%/[1/5/4 '5/51)
Authorized Signature: A :
State of /Uﬁé() %M ,/

County of Q%M yo— , to-wit: _
Taken, subscribed, and sworn to before me this §_£_‘eday of 5W5£ﬁ . 20/0.
My Commission expires KW D\LQ\D /, , 20

Date: i 3'40

i [ Colfoash
AFEIX SEAL HERE  _ PATRICIA A COOLBAUGH =~ * NOTARY PUBLIC | BPUALA (%4
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01C05076528 (/)
Qualified in Chemung Coun
Commission Expires Apri 21, 0 /{

Purchasing Affidavit (Revised 12/15/09)



